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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4173
October 28, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	952-4173
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4173
	

	ALCOHOL & OTHER DRUG PREVENTION SERVICES FOR FAMILIES: UNDERAGE DRINKING INITIATIVE

	October 28, 2005

	ALCOHOL & OTHER DRUG PREVENTION SERVICES FOR FAMILIES: UNDERAGE DRINKING INITIATIVE
	PURCHASING USENOVEMBER 9, 2005
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56022081/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5605009688
	JOL
	G:\RFP\952-4173 ADD #2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on NOVEMBER 9, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT NOVEMBER 9, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4173 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-4173

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


BIDDERS QUESTIONS: RFP 952-4173
AOD PREVENTION SERVICES FOR FAMILIES

1. Question: Is the “ongoing family support network for participants who complete the FTC described in #6, p. 23, the same as the Youth-Adult Partnerships described on 

page 23?

1. Answer:  There are three levels of participation envisioned as options for program participants; 1) participation in FTC workshops; 2) the ongoing family support network; and, 3) the youth-adult partnerships in prevention. Participants that complete #1 are eligible to participate in any combination of #2 and #3.

2. Question:  Other Requirements –p28, Are you asking us to propose additional prevention services other than FTC and Youth Adult Partnerships?  “Services shall be developed in accordance with the prevention strategies as defined by the Federal Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)”?

2. Answer:  No additional services are required.  CSAP and CA-ADP are the Federal and State agencies that establish policies, standards and regulations for prevention services.  All services provided under this contract must be in compliance with Federal and State requirements.

3. Question:  Cover Letter-II. P27, has A and B.  Should Total Proposed Cost Exhibit II be labeled as number B under Cover Letter or as Roman Numeral III?  Please note that the Checklist lists items as A, B, C, etc rather than I, II, III.

3. Answer:   Label as follows:  IIA. Cover Letter (Tab 2 in binder); IIB. Proposed Total Cost Exhibit II (Tab 3 in binder)

4. Question:  Do you have expectations about when FTC workshops start and when they have to be countywide?  Can we roll out the workshops over the 3-year period?

4. Answer:  The expectation is that workshops will be scheduled to begin following the FTC staff training, which will occur within 4 weeks after the contract start date. (p22-23).

It is incumbent on the bidder to describe their plan on when and how the workshops will be rolled out countywide.  Reference Geographic Service Area, p.21.  The plans will be a consideration in the Bid Review Committee’s evaluation of the proposal.

5. Question:  Will the County provide the certified trainer after the initial training or will that be an expense of the bidder?  Can those who receive training the first time train other in the event of staff turnover?

5. Answer:  The bidder must budget for the cost of a certified trainer for years two and three.  A certified trainer is required in an effort to maintain the maximum level of fidelity to the research-based model program.  This may not entirely preclude a “trainer of trainers” model under the supervision of a certified trainer, but it may not replace certified training and technical assistance.
6. Question:  Are the FTC materials available in Hmong or Lao?

6. Answer:  Not at this time.  Information about the materials can be obtained at the publisher’s web site   www.channingbete.com


7. Question:  Does the bidder need an MOU with YLI for the proposal application?

7. Answer:  A formal MOU with YLI is not required to be submitted with the proposal.  
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